



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

July 31, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 57, regarding the condition of the Cambridge Common Tot Lot, please be advised of the following:

A "No Entrance After Dark" sign has been posted at the gate of the Tot Lot and the Police Department has been directed to enforce this restriction. The sand was replaced on July 8, 1995. The Public Works Department has scheduled daily maintenance at this tot lot. On Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays the park is maintained by J.J. Phelan & Son, Inc. under the Park Maintenance Contract. On Tuesdays and Thursdays the park is maintained by DPW crews.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda # 17 S-243

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Fifty-Seven regarding the condition of the
Cambridge Common Tot Lot.

*for original order
all - Order # 26 of
7/31/95*

In City Council,

July 31, 1995

Placed on file